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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA " IN THE CO(U‘ET OF GENERAL SESSIONS /
\ N
COUNTY OF Florence ., ; g o
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015-GS-21-00320
‘ Kyeon Tresean Glover ) A/WH _2014A2110100627
AKA: : )~ Date of Offense: 10/29/201 p W=V aksk:
' : )y  SC.Code § : 5605294 ) :
) CDR Code #: 0395 ST
) JUN 28 2016
) SENTENC '
' ) SC'Cdurt of Appeals
*CDL Yes[ | No[ ] CMV Yes I:I No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ | No[ ] :

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: DUI/ Felony driving under the influence, death results

in violation of § 56-05-2945(A)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0395
{] NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [CJMOST SERIOUS [_JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, E]Lesser Included Offense, DDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: %ho ns or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [X] Recommendation by the State. e
ATTEST:
\/// lj@O' KV&’M Elsvar /QCH/"\}UJ/U_ {005
: Tucker, Todd ™ SC Bar# efendant Attorney for ]@fendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, ‘[ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Z é days/months or [[] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed g years
and/or to pay a fine of $ . ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus.costs and.assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probgtion, which are incorporated by reference.
I%;%NCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /4// /éf 77 G-r¥8
T

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code ~ § 24-¥3-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. 4 9% e
1 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[TIRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [(JOrderea  pTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED M
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0 OQ\ .
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeklyZmonthiy
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § pmis. of $ beginning ¥ ] )
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 °§ ] ' . . A3 e
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 S T D 5 paidtoPublio D?gr.@er Ftﬁf Y
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 5 IR0 Other: . ‘(ib SR
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ , ‘\\ : t ° (§ AN
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ (’
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 °§ \F@ (jo
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee)  $50  § Q- Qg,é
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § ] Appointed PD or appointed other- bQ@sel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 5 .11 during probation.
TOTAL $ 2K-1)

Presiding Judge '@ % /‘é_ —

Judge Code: X yr 27 -
Sentence Date: ,\{ "’/ y - / o/

N

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cle K 3
Court Reporter: m/“

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' ' é/ > \tﬂ IN THE CO /U%T OF GENERAL SESSIONS ‘/qu

~ COUNTY OF Florence-. . ; .
STATE . VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015-GS-21-00321
Kyeon Tresean Glover ) AWH  85258GZ

ABA: ) Date of Offense: _10/29/2014
) S.C.Code § : 56-05-0750(C)(2)
) CDR Code #: 2398
)
) SENTENCE SHEET
)

*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes{ | No[| Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ ] CONVICTED OF or X|PLEADS

TO: Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light, death results

in violation of ) 56-05-0750(C)(2) ' of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearmg CDR Code # 2398

[[] NON-VIOLENT X} VIOLENT [ |SERIOUS [IMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, |___]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: [Without N Wor Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence,- [X] Reécommendation by the State.
ATTEST: y .
/5 j s - 130\ Vwm\ Glover RN eyle . 100635

Tucker, Todd ¥ - SC Bar# Defendant . Attorney for D@endant ' ~ SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [Z]@te Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of X; days/month@or [T] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ' ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus_costs and assessments.as.applicable*;.the balance is suspended with_probation . for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are mcorporated by reference.
%.@%NCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /// /ﬂéf y / / ;/ //
T

he Defendant is to be given credit for time seryed pursuant to S.C. Code 7 § 24-¥3-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. 5 7 A /
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Chxld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25- 135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or. 16 25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: __$ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : " Obtain GED ]
[J Setby SCDPPPS _ . : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— : May serve. W/E begining
Recipient: - . » Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ] QQJ\
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ ' ~ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly S
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 . 5 JOO DO pmts. of § beginning QV 4 (o‘
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § ’ AN 5&‘*\ o
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) =~ $12 $ 5 S —— paid to Public Defsﬂder Fggd ()Q’ ()
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: e W
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § A ,\L'\\ TR S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Ve, x\% QU; )
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 \?\Fv *’Ug
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 8 ‘372(5’
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea " § . (] Appointed PD or appointed other (:’le%el,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 5 . $ ‘,(/(,6 8 47.12 requires $500 be pa1d to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ durmg probation.

TOTAL

- Clerk of Court/ Deputy C, Judge Code:

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: 6“'/ Z~ /J
SCCA/217 (03/2011) ' ’

/Z%V] ' M& o | Presiding Judge / /é‘/
/ti% B .



. LOys —
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE C(}U%T OF GENERAL SESSIONS /
COUNTY OF - Florenice: ./ 3 e
STATE V8. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015-GS-21-00321
Kyeon Tresean Glover ) A/W# _2014A2120201554
) Date of Offense: _10/29/2014
) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0311
) CDR Code #: _ 0079
)
) SENTENCE SHEET
) )
*CDL Yes[ ] No|:] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ | No[ ] :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree
in violation of  § ' 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
.[[] NON-VIOLENT Xl VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS. [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [:]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea 1sﬁ Yut Ne ions or Recommendation, [ ] Negotiated Sentence, [X] Recommendation by the State. L

ATTEST: 12O\ ]ﬁ ) (?%mt[ EHNpu . {00AS
Tucker! Todd * SC Bar# efendan Attorney for I@fendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the tate Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of j‘ﬂ days/month ("] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed : years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the serv1ce of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and.assessments as applicable¥; the balance is suspended with.probation _for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probgtion, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentenceon: /4/¢ /&f o7 T

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 24-13440 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. 5 7 75
~[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regfstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

, SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [l ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: 5 - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' ‘ Obtain GED  []
[] Setby SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.

— - A . May serve W/E begining

Recipient: ' Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing. 0 '
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly o
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 1OO.00 pmts. of $ ‘ begmmng (-9 a .
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3§ &
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 . % $ ___ paidto Public D efen,iegb Fund %G'
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: __ _ Q?. 0@; Cpe
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500. $ A\ @%Aﬁés'
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 7% & AT
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 § 0‘ . &2 (Q()’VQQV
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ : Q_O é(/
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ [[] Appointed PD or appointed oéher g‘unséf,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ N 8§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid t&g‘k
3% to County  (if paid in installments) NG YTAY during probation.
TOTAL $ K

Presiding Judge Q %\

Judge Code: L5
Sentence Date: é* / 7 *’/ {

>
g

Clerk of Court/ Dgputy/Cl k
Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROL"™ 1) INDICTME? -FOR

COUNTY OF FLORENCE ) . FAILURE TO STOP FOR A BLUE LIGHT RESULTING IN
‘ - DEATH,
BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE,

ASSAULT AND BATTERY FIRST DEGREE,
ASSAULT AND BATTERY SECOND DEGREE,
POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING A VIOLENT
CRIME

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on MARCH 12, 2015 the Grand Jurors of FLORENCE
County present upon their oath: '

COUNT ONE- FAILURE TO STOP FOR A BLUE LIGHT RESULTING IN DEATH

That KYEON TRESEAN GLOVER did in Flcrence Count¥ on or about October 29, 2014, while operating a motor vehicle on a
road, street, or highway of the State of South Carolina, fail to stop his/her motor vehicle when signaled to do so by a law
enforcement vehicle, by means of a siren and/or flashing light, and that the death of VINCENT THOMAS resulted when the
defendant performed an act forbidden by law or neglected a duty imposed by law in the driving of the vehicle, in violation of
Section 56-05-0750(C)(2), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

COUNT TWO- BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE

That KYEON TRESEAN GLOVER did in Florence County on or about October 29, 2014 enter the dwelling of JACQUETTA
POMPEY located at 905 June Lane, Apartment B, Florence, South Carolina without consent and with the intent to commit a
crime therein and when, in effecting entry or while in the dwelling or in immediate flight, the defendant entered in the nighttime,
while armed with a deadly weapon, to wit: a handgun, in violation of Section 16-11-0311, Code of Laws of South Carolina.
1976, as amended.

COUNT THREE - ASSAULT AND BATTERY FIRST DEGREE

That KYEON TRESEAN GLOVER did in Florence County on or about October 29, 2014 commit, an unlawful act of injury with
the present ability to do so to JACQUETTA POMPEY and the act occurred during the commission of a burglary, to wit: by
punching her in the head repeatedly and striking her in the head with a beer bottle, in violation of Section 16-3-600(C)(1),'S. C.
Code of Laws, 1976, as amended. '

COUNT FOUR- ASSAULT AND BATTERY SECOND DEGREE

That KYEON TRESEAN GLOVER did in Florence County on or about October 29, 2014 commit, an unlawful act of injury with
the present ability to do so to A JUVENILE and the act caused moderate bodily injury to the victim, to wit: by hitting her’ thh his
fists, in violation of Section 16-3-600(D)(1), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

COUNT FIVE- POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING A VIOLENT CRIME

That KYEON TRESEAN GLOVER did in Florence County, on or about October 29, 2014, possess a frearm during the q""*
comm:ssmn of a violent crime, in violation of Section 16-23-0490, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended. Q

c) »
& g ;
N
Against the peace and dignity of the State and contrary to tne statute in such case made and & % QQ’

provided. | . o N F" O.é~'
/é O\/ W /‘:

E.L. Cilements, lli
TWELFTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) ~ INDICTMENT FOR
) - 8 2015
COUNTY OF FLORENCE ) FELONY DRIVING UNDER 796 65 N
: . RESULTING IN DEATH Aﬂp 0/

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on MARCH 12, 2015 the Grand Jurors of
FLORENCE County present upon their oath: '

COUNT ONE- FELONY DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE RESULTING IN DEATH

That KYEON TRESEAN GLOVER did in Florence County on or about October 29, 2014 drive a motor vehicle
while under the influence of alcohol, drugs, or a combination of both, and did an act forbidden by law and/or
neglected a duty imposed by law in the driving of the vehicle, which act or neglect proximately caused the death of
VINCENT THOMAS in violation of Section 56-05-2945(A)(2), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

' provided. = -

E.L. Clements, Il
TWELFTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR




